

## Curriculum Committee Meeting

### MINUTES

April 27, 2021

7:30-9 PM via Zoom online video meeting

Present: Julie Wood, Cara Alexander, Kelly Shanks Lippman, David Shaner. (Absent: Scot Gibson, Maureen Pendras, Amy Rotz, Taryn Beard)

1. Called to order at 7:33.
2. Review March minutes. Motion to approve: Passed
3. Course evaluations: Generally positive, no significant changes for future recommended.
4. Follow up on discussion of Hart and Tummala-Narra articles: Some commented that it was a useful discussion.
5. Registrar: useful discussion of pros and cons of committee functioning as "Registrar", ie tracking who is on leave, being accommodated, etc. Proposal was suggested that the committee change its name to "Curriculum and Enrollment Committee". Deferred to discussion next meeting when a larger group will be present
6. Adjourned at 8:30.

Respectfully submitted,

Julie Wood

Next Meetings: May 25, July TBD